
Tender title: Reconstruction of the road Zabrdje Gradisnjica 
Tender reference: EuropeAid 130265/L/ACT/ME – CRIS No: 2010/256 – 

582-05 
 

 

Clarification No 1 
 

Question 1.- Tender price include or exclude 
Vat? 
 
 
Tender price ( Volume 1; Section 2- Tender Form 
-page 25 of 69) should be total amount with 
contingencies 10 % ( BoQ with estimated 
quantities)? 
 
"The prices do not include the taxes and fiscal 
duties, whose exoneration is explicitly given for 
the contract" and according to Instruction to 
tenderers "The project is co-financed by the 
European Union and the government of 
Montenegro, in accordance with the rules of IPA 
programme" but in Volume 2; Section 1 - Contract 
form is written:  
 
Article 4. The Contracting Authority hereby 
agrees to pay the Contractor in consideration of 
the execution and completion of the works and 
remedying of defects therein the amount of:  

- Contract price (excluding VAT/other taxes) euro  

(The EU component euro In the event of 
cofinancing, the EU-contribution must normally be 
entered as a lump sum in euro.)  

- VAT and other taxes euro  

- Contract price (in words: euro) 
or such other sum as may become payable under 
the provisions of the contract at the times and in 
the manner prescribed by the contract. VAT shall 
be paid in compliance with the binding 
regulations, national law and international 
agreements concerning the execution of the 
program. VAT and other taxes shall not be paid 
on the funds originating from EU funds. 

Please, clarify parts of this co-financing, because 
on part which will be financed by government of 
Montenegro, we must pay Vat and for part which 
will be financed by European Union we must 
supply "exemption from tax certificate".  

Answer 1.  

 

 

The statements of Volume 1 and of Volume 2 are 
mutually consistent, but refer to two different 
phases of the procurement procedure.  

Quotations included in the Bill of Quantities will 
have to be without VAT in order to make possible 
an easier comparison among the different 
tenders. 

Price included in the contract will be equal to the 
quotation included in the Bill of Quantities plus 
VAT on the quota of the investment not financed 
by the European Union (in the case of Andrijevica 
this quota is equal to around 24% of the value of 
the investment).  

In other words, if the quotation in the bill of 
Quantities is equal to 100 Euro, in the contract 
the price will be 100 Euro plus the VAT at 17% on 
26% of the cost of the investment, i.e. 100 Euro + 
4.42 Euro for the VAT. 

 

Question 2.- Detailed Breakdown of Prices Answer 2.  



 

In Volume 4.3. is written "The Detailed 
Breakdown of Prices provides the coefficients for 
the application of the price revision formula 
referred to in article 48.2 of the Special 
Conditions and can provide the basis for valuation 
of additional work ordered referred to in article 
37.5 of the General Conditions." 
According to Special Conditions article 48.2 not 
exist and in article 48.1 SC is written: "48.1 The 
contract shall be at fixed unit prices which 
shall not be revised". 
 

Based on the foregoing it is not clear whether it is 
necessary to fill in forms of Detailed Breakdown 
of Prices? 

 
The text in volume 4.3 is a standard text 
addressing two issues: price revision (art.48.2) 
and additional works (art. 37.5). Art. 48.2 is 
correctly missing in the Special Conditions 
because as specified in article 48.1 “The contract 
shall be at fixed unit prices which shall not be 
revised". The fact that unit prices cannot be 
revised is independent from the prescription of 
article 37.5. In other words: Detailed breakdown 
of prices is required.  
 

Question 3.- Building permission 

 

 

In Volume 1 - Instruction to tenderers article 
12.1.9 is written: "The tenderer must take account 
of the prevailing weather conditions and the 
requirement to prepare designs and obtain 
building permits prior to the execution of 
construction works" and in Procurement notice - 
15. Period of implementation of tasks: 20 July 
2011 – 05 September 2012 (Including 12 month 
defect liability period). 
Contracting Authority enclosed the design 
documentation (drawings) done by DOO 
"Inženjering-EM-LAC" Rožaje, which should 
mean that the procedure is underway, given that 
the project works on the basis of given urban and 
technical conditions. 
 

Does Project have building permit or at least 
audited final design? 

Does Contractor will have time for precedure of 
obtaining building permit and which steps was 
done by Contracting Authority in this procedure? 

Answer 3. 

 

 

Project has a valid building permit, Nb 351-
16/2010-0454 issued on 22.09.2010, also the 
project has a revision document Nb 28/08 from 
21.11.2008 as well as super revision (adaptation) 
of the main project design from 26.03.2011 
 

 

 

 


